Message

From: Zegarac, Mike [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MZEGARAC]
Sent: 1/18/2019 7:22:43 PM

To: Melatti, Rosanna [/O=GOVT/OU=EMAIL/cn=Recipients/cn=rmelatti]
Subject: Re: RHVP Meeting before Council

Yes.

Thanks Rosanna.

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the Bell Network

From: Rosanna.Melatti@hamilton.ca
Sent: January 18, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Mike.Zegarac@hamilton.ca

Subject: RE: RHVP Meeting before Council

Do you want this meeting prior to Council (Jan 23/19) — next week?

Rosanna

From: Zegarac, Mike

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 4:28 PM
To: Melatti, Rosanna

Subject: Re: RHVP Meeting before Council

Separate there need to be a broader group including legal.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device — via the Bell Network

From: Rosanna.Melatti@hamilton.ca
Sent: January 18, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Mike.Zegarac@hamilton.ca
Subject: RHVP Meeting before Council

Mike,

Mike ... did you and Dan decide if the RHVP meeting was going to form part of your 1:1 with Dan or a

separate meeting before Council next week?
RHVP:

Nicole A
Gord
Edward
Dan
Mike Z

Rosanna
X5778
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